
From:                                 Leanne Geppert
Sent:                                  6 Aug 2013 21:06:49 +1000
To:                                     
Cc:                                      Michelle Giles;Lorraine Dowell
Subject:                             Barrett Adolescent Strategy Update
Attachments:                   WMHHS-CHQ BAC 130805.pdf, FAQ BAC.pdf, Expert Clinical 
Reference Group Recommendations July 2013.pdf

Dear Danielle
I am currently acting as the Director of Allied Health and Community Mental Health while 
Michelle Giles is on leave.
 
A meeting was called today with the staff of the Barrett Adolescent Centre. I understand 
today is not a rostered work day for you, and so wanted to ensure you were able to access 
the information discussed at today's meeting.
 
Please find attached three documents regarding the Barrett Adolescent Strategy for your 
information.
 
You are also very welcome to call me (contact details below) tomorrow or at any time 
throughout the week to discuss this information and any questions you may have. 
Alternatively, you are also welcome to contact Lorraine Dowell, who was present at the 
meeting today.
 
Regards
Leanne
 
 
Dr Leanne Geppert
A/Director of Strategy
Mental Health & Specialised Services

West Moreton Hospital and Health Service

 
The Park - Centre for Mental Health
Administration Building, Cnr Ellerton Drive and Wolston Park Rd, Wacol, QLD 4076 
Locked Bag 500, Sumner Park BC, QLD 4074

www.health.qld.gov.au
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